GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Office of Zoning
* % %
I
MEMORANDUM
To: Office of Documents and Administrative Issuance
From: Sharon S. Schellin
Secretary to the Zoning Commission
2
Date: April 6, 20073,
Re: Publication for the Office of Zoning

Please publish the following in the D.C. Register on April 20, 2007:

1. Z.C. Notice of Filing (Case No. 07-10).
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ZONING COMMISSION NOTICE OF FILING
Z.C. Case No. 07-10
(Emergency Text Amendment to the H Street NE Neighborhood Commercial
Zone Overlay District)
April 9, 2007

THIS CASE IS OF INTEREST TO ANC 6A and ANC6C

On April 4, 2007, the Office of Zoning received a petition from ANC 6A (the
“petitioner”) for approval of an Emergency Text Amendment to the H Street NE
Neighborhood Commercial Zone Overlay District.

The text amendment would add § 1327 to the text of the H Street NE Neighborhood
Commercial Zone Overlay District, which would suspend acceptance by the Office of
Zoning of any application for upzoning within the H Street NE Neighborhood
Commercial Zone Overlay District for a period of five years.



